
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   October 11, 2024 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, October 16, 2024, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 16, 2024, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6535 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

9. Resolution 10-24-04 - Approval to Purchase Automatic Tarping Machine for Metro Park 
East Landfill – Action for Approval
The recommended machine is a scheduled replacement that is compatible with others 
currently used in operations. Staff recommends approval.

10. Resolution 10-24-05 – Approval to Purchase Two Semi Tractors for Metro Transfer 
Stations – Action for Approval
A fleet of tractors/trailers are used by the agency to haul trash from transfer stations to 
the landfill. The equipment is essential to operations, so a regular rotation of 
replacements is recommended. Staff recommends approval.

11. Resolution 10-24-06 – Approval of Payment of Funds by ICAP Pursuant to Settlement 
Agreement – Action for Approval
Payment to settle claim pursuant to agreement with ICAP. Staff recommends approval.

Page 1 of 44



Board of Directors 
2024 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

Ted Weaver 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Angie Schaffer 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

October 16, 2024 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 11

5. Consideration of Minutes September 18, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 10-24-01 - Consideration of July 2024, Financial Statements – Action 
to Receive and File

7. Resolution 10-24-02 – Consideration of August 2024, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 10-24-03 – Consideration of September 2024, Monthly Expenditures
– Action for Approval

9. Resolution 10-24-04 – Approval to Purchase Automatic Tarping Machine for 
Metro Park East Landfill – Action for Approval

10. Resolution 10-24-05 – Approval to Purchase Two Semi Tractors for Metro 
Transfer Stations – Action for Approval

11. Resolution 10-24-06 – Approval of Payment of Funds by ICAP Pursuant to 
Settlement Agreement – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

12. Closed Session Meeting as provided in Iowa Code 21.5.1.j. to discuss the 
purchase or sale of particular real estate since premature disclosure could be 
reasonably expected to increase the price Metro Waste Authority would have to 
pay for that property or reduce the price Metro Waste Authority would receive 
for that property. The minutes and the audio recording of the session closed 
under this paragraph shall be available for public examination when the 
transaction discussed is completed.

13. Director’s Report

14. Chair’s Report

Page 2 of 44



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

MWA Board Meeting 
October 16, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
 
16. Correspondence 

 
17. Adjournment 
 
 
November Executive/Finance Meeting: November 6, 2024, MWA Central Office, 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 
 
November Board Meeting: November 20, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 
 

 

Page 3 of 44



 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 

Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021 

 
 

September 18, 2024, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Dean O’Connor, chair, 
called the September 18, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:45 
pm. A quorum was present. 

 
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Dean O’Connor, Altoona – in person 
Mark Holm, Ankeny – virtual  
Ted Weaver, Clive – in person 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – in person 
David Gisch, Grimes – virtual 
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – virtual  
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – virtual  
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk – virtual  
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – in person 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – in person 
Gary Rank, West Des Moines – in person  
Threase Harms, Windsor Heights – in person  

 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 

Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Windsor Heights, to approve the September 18, 
2024, board meeting agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. Public Forum 

There were no requests to address the board. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless 
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration: 

 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8 

Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Windsor Heights, to approve the Consent Agenda, 
items 4 through 8. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

5. Consideration of Minutes of August 21, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval 

 
6. Resolution 09–24–01 – Consideration of June 2024, Financial Statements –  

Action to Receive and File 
 

7. Resolution 09-24-02 – Approval of Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of 
Solid Waste Agreement – Action for Approval 
 

Page 4 of 44



8. Resolution 09-24-03 – Approval to Purchase Two Walking Floor Trailers for Metro 
Transfer Stations – Action for Approval 

 
END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 9 
 
9. Resolution 09-24-04 – Approval for Accountant Staff Position –  Action Item 

Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, highlighted the advantages of an additional accountant 
position to support the Finance team and agency. Staff recommended approval of the 
position.  
 
Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Clive, to approve Resolution 09-24-04. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 

10. Presentation: Education and Outreach Programming 
Sarah Borzo, education and outreach coordinator, highlighted recent education and 
outreach offerings, including summer camps, an educator workshop, and Metro 
Recycling Facility open hours. 
 

11. Presentation: Metro Recycling Facility Strategic Objective Update  
PJ Gasparovich, recycling operations manager, provided updates about the FY23-24 
Strategic Business Plan objectives to increase the tonnage of commercial and inbound 
material at Metro Recycling Facility. 
 

12. Closed Session  
Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Windsor Heights, to enter closed session at 6:10 
pm as provided in Iowa Code 21.5.1(c) to discuss strategy with counsel in matters that 
are presently in litigation or where litigation is imminent where its disclosure would be 
likely to prejudice or disadvantage the position of the governmental body in that litigation. 
No action was taken during the closed session. 
 
A motion was made by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to adjourn closed session at 
6:25 pm. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. The public meeting reconvened at 
6:30 pm. 
 

13. Director’s Report 
Michael McCoy, executive director, reported that paper checks will no longer be 
accepted at facilities or for payment on account, effective by the end of the year.  
 
McCoy reported on recycling contract renewal conversations that are underway 
with the City of Des Moines. 
 
McCoy notified attendees of a Legislative Open House scheduled in January. 
Board members will receive invitations via email.  
 
The October executive finance meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 2, 
2024, at Central Office (300 E. Locust St. Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) at 12:00 
pm. 

 
The October board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, October 16, 2024, at 5:45 pm. 

Page 5 of 44



 
14. Chair’s Report 

No report. 
 
15. General Board Discussion and Other Business 

Joe Gatto, Des Moines, reported that the WHO RVTV media coverage of Metro Park 
East Landfill was fantastic.  

 
16. Adjournment 

Moved by Windsor Heights, seconded by Des Moines, to adjourn the September 18, 
2024, board meeting. Motion was carried unanimously by voice vote. The meeting 
adjourned at 6:41 pm. 
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 

                 Michael McCoy, Executive Director                       Dean O’Connor, Chair 
 

 

Page 6 of 44



 
 

Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 3,170,806
Recycling 1,151,546
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 601,305
Compost 298,701
Office rental 0

Total 5,222,357

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 1,294,776
Recycling 846,175
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 1,205,837
Compost 237,315
Office rental 0

Central office 227,671

Total 3,811,774

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 1,876,030
Recycling 305,371
Contract management - non-recycling (604,532)
Compost 61,385
Office rental 0

Central office (227,671)

Total 1,410,584

Investment income (loss) 0

Change in Net Position 1,410,584

Net Position, beginning of year 132,715,047   

Net Position, end of period $ 134,125,631   

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially
  accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all
  material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to
  provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Month Ended 7/31/2024

Page 7 of 44



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

7/31/2024 6/30/2024

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,921,014          6,776,529     
Investments 26,092,079        26,092,079   
Accounts receivable 7,014,261          8,227,370     
Prepaid expenses, other 1,535,644          1,535,554     
Inventories 239,353             236,689        

   Total current assets 43,802,351        42,868,222   

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 55,337,162        55,337,162   

Lease Receivables 1,061,580          1,061,580     

Capital Assets 201,968,339      201,658,126 
Less accumulated depreciation 115,400,173      115,400,173 

   Total capital assets 86,568,166        86,257,953   

   Total assets 186,769,259      185,524,918 

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (1,249,426)         (1,249,426)    

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 960,000             960,000        
Construction costs payable -                         -                    
Trade accounts payable 1,915,463          2,531,567     
Landfill tax payable 696,882             426,579        
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,868,563          1,791,946     
Other accrued expenses (308,350)            (416,982)       

Total 5,132,559          5,293,111     

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 20,585,159        20,585,159   
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 23,788,591        23,794,281   
Net pension liability 3,111,888          3,111,888     

   Total long-term liabilities 47,485,638        47,491,328   

   Total liabilities 52,618,196        52,784,438   

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 873,508             873,508        
Pension 401,350             401,350        

   Total deferred inflows of resources 1,274,858          1,274,858     

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 65,023,008        64,712,795   
Restricted for transfer station closure 320,000             320,000        
Unrestricted 68,782,623        67,682,252   

   Total net position 134,125,631      132,715,047 

$ 186,769,259      185,524,918 
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 
        Net Position 

Page 8 of 44



Page 9 of 44



Page 10 of 44



Page 11 of 44



Page 12 of 44



Page 13 of 44



Page 14 of 44



Page 15 of 44



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 16, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase of Automatic Tarping Machine for Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY:  
The recommended machine is a scheduled replacement that is compatible with others currently used 
in operations. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The Tarpomatic machine is recommended because it is compatible with existing tarp and spools. 
Metro Park East has successfully utilized tarping machines to reduce daily cover soil consumption 
since 1999, extending the life of the landfill. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the Tarpomatic, Inc., quote in the amount of $78,730.00. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Tarpomatic, Inc. Quote

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The quoted price of $78,730.00 is under the budgeted amount in FY25 Capital Expenditures. 

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.4447 

Page 16 of 44



Estimate
Date

8/30/2024

Estimate #

2106

Bill To:
METRO WASTE AUTHORITY
Attn: Accounts Payable
300 E Locust Street, Suite 100
Des Moines, IA 50309

Ship To:
METRO WASTE AUTHORITY
ATTN: JIM WALLACE
12181 NORTHEAST 12 AVE
MITCHELLVILLE, IA 50169

Terms

Net 30

Rep

MKY

Estimated Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (6.5%)
Phone #    
Fax #           
www.tarpomatic.com

Tarpomatic, INC
512 45th Street SW
Canton, OH 44706

330-484-7100
330-484-2021

3% Fee on All Credit Card Transactions

Description Quantity Rate Amount

40' Automatic Tarping Machine (Gen IV) with one Tarp Spool and
Hydraulic Top Spool Locks.

1 59,000.00 59,000.00

Steel surcharge 1 2,850.00 2,850.00
Complete Remote II System (Blue Transmitter & Receiver) 1 3,680.00 3,680.00
Fabricate Adjustable Lifting Brackets 1 2,950.00 2,950.00
40ft Tarp Spool Assembly. Newest model. 1 6,600.00 6,600.00
Camera on drive end, to line up spool and engage drive shaft 1 950.00 950.00
Estimated Shipping
Note: Additional Limited Access and Liftgate Charges may apply.

1 2,700.00 2,700.00

$78,730.00

$78,730.00

$0.00

Page 17 of 44



Metro Waste Authority Board  
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 16, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 10 

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase Two Semi Tractors for Metro Transfer Stations 
 
SUMMARY:  
In FY25, $400,000 is budgeted for the purchase of two truck tractors (semis) at a cost of 
$200,000 per truck. The semis are used to haul trash from the transfer stations to the landfill. 
 
DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Metro Waste Authority has a fleet of tractors/trailers to haul trash from transfer stations to the 
landfill. The equipment is essential to operations, so a regular rotation of replacements is 
recommended.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase two Peterbilt 567’s. Final cost will be under budget at 
cost of $199,892 per truck. Staff recommends the Peterbilt due to past experience with others in 
the fleet and familiarity servicing the trucks.  
 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Total cost per truck is $199,892, which is under budget per semi. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Peterbilt 567 Quote    $199,892 
• MHC Cummins Quote   $199,500 
• MHC Paccar Quote    $196,500 

 
CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.4447 
 

Page 18 of 44



Page 19 of 44



Page 20 of 44



Page 21 of 44



Page 22 of 44



Page 23 of 44



Page 24 of 44



Page 25 of 44



Page 26 of 44



Page 27 of 44



Page 28 of 44



Page 29 of 44



Page 30 of 44



Page 31 of 44



Page 32 of 44



Page 33 of 44



Page 34 of 44



Page 35 of 44



Page 36 of 44



Page 37 of 44



Page 38 of 44



Page 39 of 44



Page 40 of 44



Page 41 of 44



Page 42 of 44



Page 43 of 44



1 

Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 16, 2024 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 11 

ITEM:  
Approval of Payment of Funds by ICAP Pursuant to Settlement Agreement 

SUMMARY:  
Board approval of payment to settle claim pursuant to agreement with ICAP. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Authorization of approval of payment by ICAP pursuant to agreement. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
ICAP will pay out settlement. Metro Waste Authority will owe deductible in the 
amount of $5,000. 

CONTACT: 
Brent Hinders, Metro Waste Authority employment legal counsel, 515.697.4233 

Page 44 of 44


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Board Agenda - pgs. 2-3
	Agenda Item 5: September Board Meeting Minutes - pgs. 4-6
	Agenda Item 6: July Financial Statements - pgs. 7-8
	Agenda Item 7: August Expenditures - pgs. 9-12
	Agenda Item 8: September Expenditures - pgs. 13-15
	Agenda Item 9: Purchase of Automatic Tarping Machine - pgs. 16-17
	Agenda Item 10: Purchase of Two Semi Tractors - pgs. 18-43
	Agenda Item 11: Payment by ICAP Pursuant to Agreement - pg. 44



